



Date: 02/12/2022

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects**

**NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$250,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/11/2022 To 30/11/2022

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20224810	25, 261053 RGE RD 292, Rocky View County AB 06410045 SE-10-26-29-04 LBP:4-5-1810674	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	6706	\$ 8,589,328.	0.	0.
PRBD20225127	285088 FRONTIER ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04306041 SE-06-24-28-04 LBP:9-1-1113710	01-New construction	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	23902	\$ 17,706,640.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 26,295,968.

Total Dwellings Created: 0.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 02/12/2022

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/11/2022 To 30/11/2022

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20222578	119 ASPEN GREEN, Rocky View County AB 04701131 NW-01-24-03-05 LBP:UNIT 6--0010214	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	217	\$ 200,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20223171	262195 BALZAC BV, Balzac AB 06513005 NE-13-26-01-05 LBP:-2-9310884	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	72	\$ 100,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20223609	108 SOUTH SHORE PLACE, Rocky View County AB 05333098 SE-33-25-28-04 LBP:16--0012040	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	190	\$ 125,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20223880	125 NORTH BRIDGES BAY SW, Langdon AB 03215051 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:42-1-2011558	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	368	\$ 800,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20224052	627 COTTAGECLUB BEND, Rocky View County AB 10013337 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 336--2111703	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	27	\$ 50,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20224523	251054 TOWER RIDGE ESTATES, Rocky View County AB 05810019 SW-10-25-04-05 LBP:6-2-7910524	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	526	\$ 1,675,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20224583	A, 272188 RAILWAY AVE W, Langdon AB 03222091 SW-22-23-27-04 LBP:4-100-2211395	01-New construction	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	139	\$ 300,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20224959	3 BLUERIDGE PLACE, Rocky View County AB 05618072 NE-18-25-02-05 LBP:8-7-8911827	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	739	\$ 4,900,000.	1.	0.



Date: 02/12/2022

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/11/2022 To 30/11/2022

PRBD20225279	123 HUGGARD ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04727016 SE-27-24-03-05 LBP:6--7410782	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	198	\$ 360,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20225281	12 MONTERRA LANDING, Cochrane Lake AB 06827296 NE-27-26-04-05 LBP:UNIT 78--0810165	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	283	\$ 921,490.	1.	0.
PRBD20225303	A, 263098 RGE RD 43, Rocky View County AB 06822010 SW-22-26-04-05 LBP:15-1-0513605	01-New construction	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	156	\$ 221,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20225472	119 WATERMARK AVENUE, Rocky View County AB 05618566 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:50-5-2210308	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	429	\$ 1,150,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20225475	43 BIG HILL SPRINGS COVE, Rocky View County AB 06726020 SW-26-26-03-05 LBP:9-3-1911076	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	284	\$ 600,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20225503	15 PRAIRIE SCHOONER ESTATES, Rocky View County AB 03329013 SE-29-23-28-04 LBP:4-1-731402	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	169	\$ 180,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20225546	137 GLYDE PARK, Rocky View County AB 04702228 NE-02-24-03-05 LBP:UNIT 121--2011158	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	331	\$ 905,253.	1.	0.
PRBD20225560	248 NORTHERN LIGHTS CRESCENT, Langdon AB 03222728 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:5-6-2111497	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	175	\$ 265,896.	1.	0.
PRBD20225571	280199 TWP RD 235A, Rocky View County AB 03336017 SW-36-23-28-04 LBP:1-4-9913020	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	281	\$ 200,000.	0.	0.



Date: 02/12/2022

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/11/2022 To 30/11/2022

PRBD20225651	A, 281012 RGE RD 51, Rocky View County AB 08912022 SW-12-28-05-05 LBP:1-1-2111696	01-New construction	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	94	\$ 196,628.	1.	0.
PRBD20225663	119 SOLACE RIDGE PLACE, Rocky View County AB 04630145 SW-30-24-02-05 LBP:2-2-9912713	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	255	\$ 300,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20225668	37 WESTBLUFF PLACE, Rocky View County AB 04620121 SW-20-24-02-05 LBP:26-2-1112547	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	814	\$ 5,100,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20225729	3 BIG HILL SPRINGS COVE, Rocky View County AB 06726024 SW-26-26-03-05 LBP:8-3-1710882	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	160	\$ 600,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20225825	44 COTTAGECLUB LN, Rocky View County AB 10013277 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 276-- 2010713	01-New construction	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	143	\$ 350,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20225879	850 SAILFIN DR, Rocky View County AB 05708126 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:38-24-1911856	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	324	\$ 510,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20225982	272268 RGE RD 42, Rocky View County AB 07814007 NW-14-27-04-05 LBP:1-1-0915054 AddLegal:EX 1311254	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	275	\$ 950,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20226013	141 CHOKECHERRY RIDGE, Rocky View County AB 05707335 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:11-22-2210146	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	324	\$ 349,491.	1.	0.
PRBD20226042	67 CLEAR CREEK PLACE, Rocky View County AB 04606487 SE-06-24-02-05 LBP:UNIT 16--1812183	01-New construction	210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached home	349	\$ 661,600.	1.	0.



Date: 02/12/2022

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/11/2022 To 30/11/2022

PRBD20226044	73 WATERS EDGE GARDENS, Rocky View County AB 05618509 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:10-9-1910703	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	460	\$ 875,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20226047	315 COTTAGECLUB GREEN, Rocky View County AB 10013167 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 165--1111762	01-New construction	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	182	\$ 500,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20226103	148 BRANDER AVENUE, Langdon AB 03222763 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:2-8-2111497	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	215	\$ 329,491.	1.	0.
PRBD20226143	211 RAILWAY CLOSE SE, Langdon AB 03223751 SW-23-23-27-04 LBP:35-1-0614055	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	79	\$ 63,633.	0.	0.
PRBD20226182	3 SPRING GATE ESTATES, Rocky View County AB 04713006 SW-13-24-03-05 LBP:1-1-8010793	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 58,563.	0.	0.
PRBD20226183	41 PIKE BAY, Rocky View County AB 05708099 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:11-24-1911856	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	533	\$ 2,113,905.	1.	0.
PRBD20226213	12 MONTERRA RISE, Cochrane Lake AB 06827236 NE-27-26-04-05 LBP:UNIT 18--0810165	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	340	\$ 944,648.	1.	0.
PRBD20226280	116 GLYDE PARK, Rocky View County AB 04702205 N1/2-02-24-03-05 LBP:UNIT 115--0714894 AddLegal:82/10,000 UNIT FACTOR	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	599	\$ 1,383,700.	1.	0.
PRBD20226333	334 MONTERRA BAY, Cochrane Lake AB 06827387 NE-27-26-04-05 LBP:UNIT 169--0810165	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	381	\$ 982,733.	1.	0.



Date: 02/12/2022

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/11/2022 To 30/11/2022

PRBD20226344	35 MONTERRA LANDING, Cochrane Lake AB 06827302 NE-27-26-04-05 LBP:UNIT 84--0810165	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	348	\$ 817,600.	1.	0.
PRBD20226395	34 HANSON DRIVE NE, Langdon AB 03223956 NE-23-23-27-04 LBP:10-4-2110339	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	236	\$ 480,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20226438	244020 PARTRIDGE PLACE, Rocky View County AB 04725029 SE-25-24-03-05 LBP:2-H-9011180	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	59	\$ 140,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20226484	131 CLEAR CREEK PLACE, Rocky View County AB 04606503 SE-06-24-02-05 LBP:UNIT 32--1812183	01-New construction	210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached home	262	\$ 622,990.	1.	0.
PRBD20226499	127 CLEAR CREEK PLACE, Rocky View County AB 04606502 SE-06-24-02-05 LBP:UNIT 31--1812183	01-New construction	210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached home	240	\$ 663,323.	1.	0.
PRBD20226629	13 BROME BEND, Rocky View County AB 05705041 NW-05-25-03-05 LBP:35-2-1612676	15- Garage/Carport/ Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	31	\$ 50,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 31,996,943.  
Total Dwellings Created: 29.  
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



**Date: 02/12/2022 Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)**

Report generated from 01/11/2022 To 30/11/2022

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20221669	6 MONTERRA WAY, Cochrane Lake AB 06827402 NE-27-26-04-05 LBP:UNIT 184-- 0810165	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	90	\$ 25,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20223643	32105 AVENTERRA ROAD, Rocky View County AB 05710001 SE-10-25-03-05 LBP:2-2-1710538	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	13	\$ 26,980.	0.	0.
PRBD20225037	260030 RGE RD 275, Rocky View County AB 06205008 SW-05-26-27-04 AddLegal:NW OF RAILWAY	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	111	\$ 48,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20225310	285017 TWP RD 252, Rocky View County AB 05307009 NE-07-25-28-04 LBP:3-1-0212613	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	9	\$ 7,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20225662	31 MONTERRA COURT, Cochrane Lake AB 06827361 NE-27-26-04-05 LBP:UNIT 143-- 0810165	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 1,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20225770	275113 RGE RD 35, Rocky View County AB 07731007 SE-31-27-03-05 LBP:1-1-0212501	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	161	\$ 45,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20225878	332 CLEARWATER COVE, Rocky View County AB 04606439 N1/2-06-24-02-05 LBP:UNIT 102-- 0311031	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	56	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20225904	124 HAWK EYE ROAD, Rocky View County AB 03917029 SE-17-23-05-05 LBP:12--9111059	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 10,658.	0.	0.



Date: 02/12/2022 Rocky View County, AB, Canada							
Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations							
RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)							
Report generated from 01/11/2022 To 30/11/2022							
PRBD20225913	2 LOTT CREEK GREEN, Rocky View County AB 04605065 SW-05-24-02-05 LBP:UNIT 39-- 0313344	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	16	\$ 30,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20225945	498 SOUTH HARMONY DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05707181 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:26-17-1910632	15-Garage/Carpor t/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	80	\$ 42,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20225979	24059 BIG HILL SPRINGS ROAD, Rocky View County AB 06632001 NE-32-26-02-05 AddLegal:Ex Plan 1512954	15-Garage/Carpor t/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	53	\$ 25,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20226057	53161 GRAND VALLEY ROAD, Rocky View County AB 08909010 SW-09-28-05-05 LBP:6-1-9311962	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 7,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20226067	534 BOULDER CREEK CIRCLE SE, Langdon AB 03214153 NE-14-23-27-04 LBP:2-7-0711240	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	18	\$ 3,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20226072	534 BOULDER CREEK CIRCLE SE, Langdon AB 03214153 NE-14-23-27-04 LBP:2-7-0711240	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	8	\$ 2,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20226092	256 OCTOBER GOLD WAY, Rocky View County AB 04702138 N1/2-02-24-03-05 LBP:UNIT 47-- 0714894 AddLegal:82/10,000 UNIT FACTOR	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 46,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20226133	16 SPRUCE AVE, Bragg Creek AB 03913063 SE-13-23-05-05 LBP:4-3-1741 EW	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 12,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20226149	39 BRACKEN POINT, Bragg Creek AB 03913095 SE-13-23-05-05 LBP:8--9610397	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	142	\$ 3,167.	0.	0.





Date: 02/12/2022 Rocky View County, AB, Canada							
Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations							
RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)							
Report generated from 01/11/2022 To 30/11/2022							
PRBD20226201	25 NESBITT AVE NE, Langdon AB 03223349 NW-23-23-27-04 LBP:24-4-9710036	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 17,693.	0.	0.
PRBD20226212	244100 HORIZON VIEW ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04630161 SW-30-24-02-05 LBP:3-1-0513685	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 20,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20226238	61 CAMPBELL DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05619020 NW-19-25-02-05 LBP:2-2-7319 GP	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 7,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20226271	306 COTTAGECLUB LINK, Rocky View County AB 10013156 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 154--1111762	15-Garage/Carpport/Accessory Structure	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	28	\$ 30,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20226298	271113 LOCHEND ROAD, Rocky View County AB 07710006 SE-10-27-03-05 AddLegal:EXC RD 7711699 & PLAN 9813069	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	14	\$ 7,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20226305	120 MOOSE DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 03925053 NE-25-23-05-05 LBP:7-2-8110189	15-Garage/Carpport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	50	\$ 8,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20226331	270145 GLENMORE TRAIL, Rocky View County AB 03224010 SW-24-23-27-04RY 11 AddLegal:RAILWAY	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	89	\$ 35,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20226364	15 BEARSPAW SUMMIT, Rocky View County AB 05736033 NE-36-25-03-05 LBP:3-1-9111179	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 10,900.	0.	0.
PRBD20226411	271127 TWP RD 272, Rocky View County AB 07211001 SE-11-27-27-04	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	126	\$ 15,000.	0.	0.



Date: 02/12/2022

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)**

Report generated from 01/11/2022 To 30/11/2022

PRBD20226470	63 WOODLANDS ESTATES DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 06701084 SW-01-26-03-05 LBP:19--9912311	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 25,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20226538	43 PRAIRIE SMOKE RISE, Rocky View County AB 05707049 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:49-2-1612676	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	2	\$ 15,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20226543	35 BURNTALL DRIVE, Bragg Creek AB 03912148 NE-12-23-05-05 LBP:18-2-820 LK	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	9	\$ 20,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20226606	148 COTTAGECLUB CO, Rocky View County AB 10013258 NE-13-26-05-05 LBP:UNIT 257--2010713	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	13	\$ 30,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 585,397.  
Total Dwellings Created: 1.  
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 02/12/2022

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects  
NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$250,000)**

Report generated from 01/11/2022 To 30/11/2022

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20224840	276, 261055 CROSSIRON BLVD, Rocky View County AB 564090010276 09-26-29-04	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	119	\$ 125,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20225433	423, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404436 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 423--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	22	\$ 1,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20225912	101, 293029 JAMES JONES WAY, Rocky View County AB 06404004 NE-04-26-29-04 LBP:1-4-1610511	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	86	\$ 32,375.	0.	0.
PRBD20226134	2, 724 CENTRE ST NE, Langdon AB 03223795 NW-23-23-27-04 LBP:UNIT 18--0711729 AddLegal:plus 204/10000 shares of .48ac COMMON PROPERTY	03-Alteration and improvements	510-Retail and wholesale outlets; retail outlet, department store, photogra	87	\$ 30,583.	0.	0.
PRBD20226211	322, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404335 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 322--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	27	\$ 800.	0.	0.
PRBD20226258	28 FULTON ROAD, Rocky View County AB 02336020 NE-36-22-28-04 LBP:13-2-1611193	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	456	\$ 25,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20226276	481, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404494 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 481--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	27	\$ 5,200.	0.	0.
PRBD20226385	422, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404435 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 422--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	54	\$ 1,400.	0.	0.



Date: 02/12/2022

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects  
NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$250,000)**

Report generated from 01/11/2022 To 30/11/2022

PRBD20226434	73, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404086 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 73--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	14	\$ 2,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20226570	499, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404512 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 499--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	13	\$ 150.	0.	0.
PRBD20226584	221, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404234 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 221--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	12	\$ 500.	0.	0.
PRBD20226601	253220 BEARSPAW ROAD, Rocky View County AB 05619035 NW-19-25-02-05 LBP:2MR-6-1413483	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	74	\$ 1,600.	0.	0.
PRBD20226625	258, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404271 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 258--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	54	\$ 1,200.	0.	0.
PRBD20226627	371, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404384 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 371--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	54	\$ 1,450.	0.	0.
PRBD20226637	167, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404180 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 167--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	13	\$ 100.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value: \$ 228,858.  
Total Dwellings Created: 0.  
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 02/12/2022

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section D: Demolitions**

Report generated from 01/11/2022 To 30/11/2022

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Deleted
						0

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ .

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0